Tiemann, Bernadette L

From: Tiemann, Bernadette L

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Smith, Emily Elizabeth

Subject: FW: LERA@ASSA 2020: Registration opens 9/19/19
Importance: High

Dear LERA@ASSA 2020 Meeting Participants and Co-Authors,

To attend LERA@ASSA 2020, you need to register for the ASSA meeting at the ASSA website. They will open registration
on September 19 at 11 am EDT here: https://conf.aeaweb.org/index.php. You may find it beneficial to log in now to
make sure you know your credentials for their site.

Please visit the LERA website for all things pertaining to LERA@ASSA, Jan. 3-5, 2020 in San Diego, in conjunction with the
ASSA/AEA. The meeting home page is: https://lera.memberclicks.net/lera-assa-meeting-january. View the program and
much more.

Here is some important information for you.

1. The ASSA/AEA will open online registration on Sep. 19* for this event at 11 am EDT (all registration, hotel, etc.
are handled by them).

2. The LERA hotel and all LERA sessions will take place at the Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego; San Diego
Marriott Marquis & Marina and the Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego are the two ASSA co-headquarters
hotels.

3. Important details for LERA participants here: https://lera.memberclicks.net/2020-lera-assa-participant-info
Session Chairs | Session Presenters (Authors) | Session Panelists | Session Discussants

4. View LERA program here: http://leraoffice.org/drupalinclude/program assa.asp

5. Before November 14, 2019 email paper files, session handouts, and speaker bios to:

LERA AS.wdu8eu4eov3fccn4@u.box.com

*|t is important to note that around 13,000 people register for this event each year. If you would like to stay at the LERA
hotel, the Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego, then you will need to register for the conference and make your room
reservations on Sep. 19 when registration opens. The ASSA/AEA requires that you register for the conference, and then
they will release a code to you by email that will allow you to make your room reservations at a deeply discounted price.
The rooms at the Hyatt are $120-195 per night. You may cancel your hotel room up to 72 hours prior to your arrival
date if necessary.

The ASSA/AEA will notify all meeting participants (session chairs, presenters, panelists, discussants) when registration
opens, and LERA will update our webpage with the appropriate links as soon as they become available. For the latest
information, always check the ASSA’s Annual Meeting webpage: https://www.aeaweb.org/conference/.

Cordially,
Bernadette Tiemann
Labor and Employment Relations Association

School of Labor and Employment Relations | University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
504 E. Armory Avenue, Room 119, MC 504 | Champaign, IL. 61820

217-300-2951 | btemann@illinois.edu

Save the dates!
LERA@ASSA 2020, January 3-5, 2020, San Diego, CA



LERA 72nd Annual Meeting, June 13-16, 2020, Portland, OR



